

# Sandy Collins

BROADCAST NEWS ANCHOR

AUDIO



click



# bio.

# Sandy Collins

## TALENT SUMMARY

Self-motivated, highly successful, experienced manager, director, anchor and journalist with an eye for broadcast excellence. Exceptional communicator with outstanding credentials in news anchoring, media styles, creative writing and broadcast operations. Tireless enthusiasm and passion for news.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### RADIO NEWS ANCHOR

Bonneville International, KSL AM/FM, Salt Lake City, UT 2016 – 2018

- Afternoon drive desk anchor for Jeff Caplan's Afternoon News.
- Daily noon national news and breaking news anchor.
- Talk show fill-in host for A Woman's View.
- Hosting and interviews for Primary Children's Hospital Radiothon, Salt Lake City.

### RADIO NEWS DIRECTOR/MANAGER OF PROGRAM OPERATIONS

Cox Media, WHIO AM/FM & Dayton Daily News, Dayton, OH 2011 – 2015

- Radio news director and daily management of Miami Valley's Morning News and news staff and all public service programming.

- Team leader, head writer and trainer for Cross Platform Writing Team, re-purposing news and re-writing for broadcast and print distribution utilizing different audio and visual styles.
- Radio news anchor and editor responsible for writing, audio editing and presenting daily top and bottom-of-the-hour newscasts.
- Dining Diva food review columnist for newspaper and digital platforms.

### AIR PERSONALITY/AFTERNOON DRIVE

Cumulus Media Partners, Indianapolis, IN 2008 – 2011

### PROGRAM DIRECTOR

Clear Channel Radio, Dayton, OH 1996 – 2008

### EDUCATION

Wright State University, Dayton, OH - B.A. Communication

### AWARDS

- Telly Awards, Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission 2017, 2016
- NAB Crystal Award for Excellence in PSA Programming 2002
- Dayton Advertising Club, Awards of Merit and Excellence 1998-2006
- Outstanding Alumni, Wright State University 2014

### SKILLS

NewsBoss, News Dashboard, iNews, ENPS, Enco/Dad, WireReady, Rangecast, iMovie, video editing, Social Flow, RCS Selector, Music Master, NexGen, Adobe Audition, Vox Pro, Microsoft Office.